





#### TRUMANSBURG ROTARY MEETING MINUTES FOR 10/10/19

#### DINNER ON 10/17/19 Is being furnished by: B&D Overbaugh

- President Mary opened the meeting by asking Frank to introduce his guest and long time friend, Michael Medaor.
- The final tally for Restaurant Week was four restaurants engaging in the promotion of Polio Plus and two restaurants giving donations.
- **Mary Guy-Sell made posters for the participating restaurants.**
- **H** The BBQ this Saturday was discussed, and we will cook 160 halves and start serving at 11am.
- Pres. Mary reported that anyone wanting to go to India for World Immunization Day may contact her.
- It was decided to go to the Falls Restaurant on October 24<sup>th</sup> for our meeting and Kathleen will cook on Oct. 31<sup>st</sup>.
- Cindy read an e-mail she received from our guest of last week, Sam Frederick and he declined to join the club as he has many commitments already.
- The budget was looked over and a motion was made and passed to put a line item of \$1000 for Shelter Box.
- November 16<sup>th</sup> is Youth Exchange interviews in Binghamton and Shelly is looking for anyone who would like to participate in this as they need interviewers.
- Shelly reminded us that February 8<sup>th</sup> and 9<sup>th</sup> will be Youth Exchange Orientation in Trumansburg school. We could do a Silent Auction the to get money for the YE.
- *Editor's note: Peggy wanted to pass along that they got the grant from the city and she will pass along the check to Kathleen.*
- *Also note that Peggy's husband, Peter, had a heart attack but doing fine.*
- Heeting disbursed at 7:43 pm.

#### Members Present

Joseph Barrett, Mark Baumann, Mary Bouchard, Melissa Bryant, Shelly Bullock, Zoren Bullock, Veronica Del Manzano, Dennis Guy-Sell, Mary Guy-Sell, Michael Jimenez, Cindy Kain, Bill Overbaugh, Darlynne Overbaugh, Kathleen Overbaugh, and Frank Zgola

75% Present

Members Absent Hope to see you next week!! Scott Andrew, Mike Brainard, Ben Guthrie, Peggy Hain, and Tom Overbaugh,



# HAPPY DOLLARS

\$1 from Frank for his friend, Michael, attending the meeting. \$1 from Cindy for being asked to be Assistant Governor by Matt Adler the District Governor Elect.

- \$1 from Joe for being done with job.
- \$1 from Mike J. for his nephew making the crew team.
- \$1 from Melissa's daughter for her sister having a birthday.
- \$1 from Penelope for glad to be back to the meetings.

## Upcoming Speakers

## October 17<sup>th</sup>

October 17th former youth exchange student from Mexico in 1968, Guillermo Lira, will show photos and tell us about the intervening

years.

### November 7<sup>th</sup>

Jason Fulton, Trumansburg Fire Chief, will report his plans, challenges and needs

#### November 21<sup>st</sup>

Trumansburg Chief of Police, Joe Nelson will tell us about his department.



Saturday, October 12th Club BBQ





r, November 5<sup>th</sup>, Election Day BI

# **Avenues of Service**

We channel our commitment to service at home and abroad through five Avenues of Service, which are the foundation of club activity.

Club Service focuses on making clubs strong. A thriving club is anchored by strong relationships and an active membership development plan.

Vocational Service calls on every Rotarian to work with integrity and contribute their expertise to the problems and needs of society. Learn more in <u>An Introduction to Vocational Service</u> and the <u>Code of Conduct</u>.

Community Service encourages every Rotarian to find ways to improve the quality of life for people in their communities and to serve the public interest. Learn more in <u>Communities in Action: A Guide</u> to <u>Effective Projects</u>.

- International Service exemplifies our global reach in promoting peace and understanding. We support this service avenue by sponsoring or volunteering on international projects, seeking partners abroad, and more.
- Youth Service recognizes the importance of empowering youth and young professionals through leadership development programs such as <u>Rotaract</u>, <u>Interact</u>, <u>Rotary Youth Leadership Awards</u>, and <u>Rotary Youth Exchange</u>.

# **Our Exchange Student**

Flag of Hungary

Lola